
FUTURE FORMS IN ENGLISH

“Keep in Touch”, 2014



WHAT FUTURE FORMS CAN BE?

FUTURE FORMS

BE GOING TO

(I am going to take my math state 
exam) 

PRESENT CONTINUOUS

(He is flying to Dublin tomorrow)

FUTURE SIMPLE

(I think she will not get in touch with 
me) 

PRESENT SIMPLE

(The plane takes off at 2:30 p.m.) 

So, let’s consider each of them in detail!



BE GOING TO
1) We use it FOR PLANS AND INTENTIONS when we’re only speculating on 

our action with no reference to its arrangement in advance (употребляется
      для ПЛАНИРОВАНИЯ ДЕЙСТВИЯ И НАМЕРЕНИЙ, когда говорящий
      о действии просто размышляет без каких-либо указаний на то, что к 
      действию заранее подготовились)
      e.g. Peter is not going to take up karate because he’s not interested in
             martial arts. – Петр не собирается заняться карате, так как не
             интересуется боевыми искусствами.  
             Are you going to leave Russia for another country to live? – Ты
             покинешь Россию, чтобы жить в другой стране?
             She is not going to keep her promise. – Она не сдержит обещания.
2) We use it FOR PREDICTIONS BASED ON EVIDENCE when we can
     foresee something to happen on the basis of some visible data
     (употребляется для выражения ПРЕДВИДЕНИЯ ДЕЙСТВИЯ НА
     ОСНОВЕ ВНЕШНИХ ДАННЫХ)
     e.g. Look up at the clouds! It’s going to rain! – Посмотри на тучи! Пойдет
            дождь!
            All the evidence suggests that the situation is going to get much worse. 
            - Все данные говорят в пользу того, что ситуация намного ухудшится.



BE GOING TO (practice)

       1) What … she (be going to) … to learn next year?

       2) They (be going to) … improve their English.

  
       3) My best friend (not be going to) … be a musician in
           the near future.

        

What is she going to learn next year?
Что она собирается изучать в будущем году?

They are going to improve their English.
Они планируют улучшить знания английского языка.

My best friend is not going to be a musician in the near future.
Мой друг не будет музыкантов в ближайшем будущем.



BE GOING TO (practice)

       4) Just look at that beautiful sunset! Tomorrow (be going
           to) … be sunny.

       

       5) The economic situation shows that prices (be going to)
            … increase more and more.

  
        

Just look at that beautiful sunset! Tomorrow is going to be 
sunny.

Только посмотри на этот красивый закат! Завтра будет 
солнечно.

The economic situation shows that prices are going to increase 
more and more. – Экономическая ситуация показывает, что 

цены будут все больше возрастать.



PRESENT CONTINUOUS
We use it FOR CONFIRMED PLANS AND INTENTIONS, i.e. those that are not 
only in the speaker’s mind, but are also somehow arranged beforehand  
(употребляется для ПЛАНИРОВАНИЯ ДЕЙСТВИЯ И НАМЕРЕНИЙ в том 
случае, когда говорящий не только размышляет над действием, но для 
осуществления этого действия уже есть определенные условия)
      e.g. Peter is taking his first karate class on Saturday. – У Питера будет
             первое занятие по карате в субботу (= он его уже оплатил, то
             есть созданы условия для осуществления действия).
            Are they performing on stage on her birthday party? – Они выступают
            на сцене на её дне рождения? (= они уже внесены в список
            выступающих, то есть уже все организовано для совершения
            действия?)
            She is not going to Saint Petersburg by train. – Она не едет в Санкт-
            Петербург на поезде (= она не купила билет на поезд, то есть
            условия для осуществления действия не созданы)



PRESENT CONTINUOUS / BE GOING TO (COMPARISON)

PRESENT CONTINUOUS BE GOING TO
I’m playing tennis with my 
friend at the week-end (= 

we have reserved a court to 
play tennis).

I’m going to play tennis with 
my friend at the week-end 
(= I’m only thinking about a 

chance to play)

They are going on an 
excursion to that ancient 

temple tomorrow morning (= 
they have already paid for 

it)

They are going to take an 
excursion to that ancient 

temple tomorrow morning (= 
they wonder whether it is 

interesting or not)

She is having a dance 
lesson at this club in a week 
(= she has already enrolled 

for dance classes)

She is going to have a 
dance lesson at this club 

soon (= she hasn’t made a 
decision yet and is still 

speculating on it)



PRESENT CONTINUOUS 
(practice)

       1) … you (speak) … to your boss tonight? 

       2) She … (not rent) … a flat in this building.

       3) My classmates ... (join) … me in the celebration of my
           birthday party the day after tomorrow.

       
        4) What day … you (leave) … ?

        

Are you speaking to your boss tonight? – Ты сегодня вечером 
поговоришь со своим начальником?

She is not renting a flat in this building. – Она не будет 
снимать квартиру в этом здании.

My classmates are joining me in the celebration of my birthday 
party the day after tomorrow. – Мои одноклассники 

присоединятся ко мне и отпразднуют со мной день 
рождения после завтра  

What day are you leaving? – В какой день ты уезжаешь?



FUTURE SIMPLE
1) We use it FOR DECISIONS MADE AT THE MOMENT OF SPEAKING, i.e. 

for situations, demanding that we should react fast without thinking much.
      (употребляем для принятия спонтанного решения в отношении
       будущего в момент речи)
      e.g. It’s dark in the room. I’ll switch on the light. – В комнате темно. Я
             включу свет (= мгновенное решение).
             Peter is ill. I’ll replace him. – Питер болен. Я заменю его.
             (= мгновенное решение в момент получения известия о болезни)
             - I haven’t done homework. – I’ll give it to you to copy out.
             - Я не сделал домашнюю работу. – Я дам её тебе списать.
             (= мгновенное решение как ответ на сообщение)
2) We use it FOR GENERAL UNCERTAIN PREDICTIONS, often with the
    words “maybe”, “perhaps”, “probably”, “apparently”, “one day”, “some
    day” etc.; also in subordinate clauses after the verbs “think, hope, expect,
    imagine etc.) (употребляем для выражения каких-либо общих, как 
    правило, неопределенных будущих действий)
    e.g. Perhaps, she will marry him. – Возможно, она выйдет за него замуж.
           Experts say that our Earth will be in great danger one day. – Эксперты
           говорят, что наша Земля однажды будет в большой опасности.
           I think his attitude to her won’t change. – Думаю, его отношение к ней
           не изменится.

 



FUTURE SIMPLE (practice)

       1) One day they (understand) … that they are wrong.

       2) She hopes she (pass) … her physics exam in June.

       3) Maybe her dreams (come) … true.

One day they will understand that they are wrong. – 
Однажды они поймут, что неправы.

She hopes she will pass her physics exam in June. – 
Она надеется, что сдаст экзамен по физике в июне.

Maybe her dreams will come true. – Возможно, её мечты 
осуществятся.



FUTURE SIMPLE (practice)

       4) Oh, it may be John. I (open) … the door!

       5) Do you really think so? I (call) … the police.

       6) We must do something. I (ring) … your brother.

Oh, it may be John. I’ll open the door! – 
О, это, возможно, Джон. Я открою дверь!

Do you really think so? I’ll call the police. – 
Ты действительно так думаешь? Я позвоню в полицию.

We must do something. I’ll ring your brother. – Мы должны что-
то сделать. Я позвоню твоему брату.



PRESENT SIMPLE
1) We use it FOR ACTIONS THAT ARE PART OF A TIMETABLE OR 

ROUTINE, and are to happen in the future.
      (употребляем для будущих действий, которые должны будут
       произойти по расписанию в будущем)
      e.g. The plane lands at midday. – Самолет приземлится в полдень.
             Our class starts at 3 p.m. – Наше занятие начинается в 3 часа дня.
             The boss arrives at 6:30 o’clock. – Начальник приезжает в 6:30.

2) We use it IN SUBORDINATE CLAUSES OF TIME AND CONDITION after
    the conjunctions “if, unless, as soon as, till, until, after, before, when”
    instead of a future tense (употребляем в придаточных предложениях времени
     и условия, когда в русском языке выражается будущее действие)
     e.g. If you don’t do your homework, you will get a bad grade. – Если не сделаешь
            домашнюю работу, ты получишь плохую оценку.
            I won’t take any steps until he comes. – Я не буду принимать мер, пока он не
            придет.
            After he stops going to fitness, he will feel worse. – После того, как он перестанет
            ходить на фитнес, он почувствует себя хуже.

 



To be continued… ☺


